
Please add to the next L&F agenda. 
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Wright Jerry  
Sent: Thursday, September 12, 2013 1:42 PM 
To: Lewis Chad; Scott Amanda; Nordstrom Ritchie 
Cc: Kooiker Sam; Sumption Pauline; Wright Jerry; Dan Senftner 
Subject: FW: Scanned image from RC MAYORS OFFICE 
 
I formally request an agenda item for the next Legal and Finance Committee, 
October 2, 2013, requesting funding from the City Council Contingency Fund to pay 
for the production and installation of a brass cast eagle upon the Veteran's 
Memorial that is being moved in Memorial Park.  The artist and production would 
be handled through the normal artist selection and contract selection, through an 
RFP I believe, through the Arts Council and or Parks and Recreation Committee as 
needed.  It is hoped to have this project complete by Veteran's Day in 2014.  I 
have included an estimate, drawings, and rendering by Jim Vannuys for budgeting 
and concept purposes.  I truly appreciate his support, and, as said earlier, the 
final artist and product will be selected through a formal process as required.  
This project, of course, is to be part of the existing memorial being moved.  I 
will be the presenter and proponent of this project. Please let me know of any 
questions, etc. 
 
Jerry 
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Howard Michael  
Sent: Thursday, August 29, 2013 12:53 PM 
To: Wright Jerry 
Subject: FW: Scanned image from RC MAYORS OFFICE 
 
As per your request. 
 
Thank you, 
Michael Howard 
Executive Assistant/Program Coordinator Mayor's Office 
605‐394‐4110 
michael.howard@rcgov.org 
 
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: mx‐2300n@rapid‐city.pcrc.gov [mailto:mx‐2300n@rapid‐city.pcrc.gov] On 
Behalf Of mx‐2300n@ 
Sent: Thursday, August 29, 2013 11:37 AM 
To: Howard Michael 
Subject: Scanned image from RC MAYORS OFFICE 
 
Reply to: mx‐2300n@rapid‐city.pcrc.gov <mx‐2300n@rapid‐city.pcrc.gov> Device 
Name: RC MAYORS OFFICE Device Model: MX‐3100N 
Location: 2ND FLOOR  
 
File Format: PDF (Medium) 



Resolution: 200dpi x 200dpi 
 
Attached file is scanned image in PDF format. 
Use Acrobat(R)Reader or Adobe(R)Reader(TM) of Adobe Systems Incorporated to view 
the document. 
Acrobat(R)Reader or Adobe(R)Reader(TM) can be downloaded from the following URL: 
Adobe, the Adobe logo, Acrobat, the Adobe PDF logo, and Reader are registered 
trademarks or trademarks of Adobe Systems Incorporated in the United States and 
other countries. 
 

  http://www.adobe.com/ 


